Honors Academy of Literature
195 N. Arlington Ave
Reno, NV 89501

(775)-737-4084

August 13, 2020

State Public Charter School Authority
Attn: Rebecca Feiden, Executive Director
2080 E. Flamingo Road

Las Vegas, NV, 89119

Re: Request for Amendment to Charter Application
Dear Executive Feiden,

Honors Academy of Literature is respectfully seeking an exemption from the current amendment
schedule. On June 25, 2020 the school board approved the request to amend the current charter to
increase enrollment cap of 211 students to 225 students. We were able to negotiate additional space at
our current building allowing for the accommodation in the increase of students.

We recognize that we have submitted the amendment outside of the submission window and
appreciate your understanding.

Please contact Andi Marency, Executive Director of Operations, if you have any questions regarding this
request.

Sincerely,

J/ p

Andi Morency



